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Dear Tim

Apologies for the delay in getting back to you ™th comments on your note headed “Data
Protection Act, Journalism and the PCC Code .

Before commenting, however, I o n ^ t  to congratulate yon on your appointment as Director.
I saw the piece in The Independent.

I t-Viiuk the Q and A  approach makes sense.

“W hat is the D P A  designed to  do?”

A t the risk o f making this answer unduly long I think it m ight be worth considering repkcmg 
the existing opening sentence in  order to ensure the ‘data quality requirements are touched 
u o o r  Perhaps something along the hnes o f “ The DPA requires those who me urformation 
a ^ u t individuals for a bminess purpose to observe rules o f good information handlmg practtce 
to ensure such information is obtained and med appropnately and is accurate, relevant and p

to-date” .

“ W hat counts as the pub lic  interest?”

“ T h . PCC Code does not require demonstration o f the pubHc interest for compHmce w ith 
e S n n W  o°7o t s i y  pubhcation.”  I wonder i f  this sentence (and the paragraph ^  a whole) 
are 2  clear as they could be? I f  the point is that though the Code does not require that pubh 
interest be demonstrated to justify pubhcation it, does give pndance on what may be covered 
by the pubhc interest, this point could be made more clearly.

‘A re there any rules on obta in ing  personal in form ation?”

M v major concern is the way the unlawfiil obtaining offence (s55) is covered. The reahty is 
d ilt i f  you are paying a private investigator several hundred pounds to obtam itemised phone 
^ o r l  or d e ta L ^ ! private bank account, you w ill almost certainly commit m  offence. It 
e e ^  to me unUkely ^ a t the “ required by law” , “ nght in law” , and “ reasonably beheved 

would have had data controllers consent”  (question, why not ask for it direc y en.) e ence 
wiU be likely to apply to joumaHsts. Therefore, in  a note not dmming to provide e i^m tive  
l^ ^ r iv e  Jga l g ila L ce  L  it really worth having them m? On the contxary, I think the 
reference to the “ pubhc interest”  defence probably needs amplification.

I recognise that giving authoritative advice on when the pubhc interest wiU apply is cM c^t. 
The p S .t h that you are usually (perhaps always) weighing two
When considering whether the public interest defence apphes you are we.ghmg on the o
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hand the pubUc interest in  joumahsts obeying a law designed to ensure personal °
not obtained w ithout the authority o f the organisatton holding the in fo ^ t io n  agaimt the 
pubUc interest in  exposing something o f obvious pubHc importance such as venahty by a
politician etc.

Given the importance o f fireedom o f expression it is fair enough that when deciding wheAer 
pubHcation is in the pubhc interest for the purposes o f s32 (1) (c)
pubHcation o f much that is not o f great importance w ill nevertheless be m the public mterest.
However it  is our view that in  order to demonstrate that procunng pnvate irform ation by
paying a private investigator, or by bribing an employee, that is actions wHch would normally
U l r L Z ]  offences, are justified in the pubUc interest, the pubUsher would have to convmce a
court that the information concerned was o f such vital importance that u s ^
methods was, exceptionally, justified. This defence h ^  not yet been tested in J
hope it  w ill be shortly. However, we are confident that the courts wiU be reluctant to accept
it  I  a defence, for example, for paying for a celebrity’s phone records where
question this w ill reveal significant wrong doing. In summary, my concern is 1“  ̂your note
le s  the impression that as long as a joumaUst considers there is a pubhc mterest m the story
he/she is researching, there is little  risk o f committing an offence even i f  information is
obtained by bribery.

I have similar reservations about the reference to National Security, exemption (s28) does 
expressly refer to s55. You are right that the exemption is generaUy apphcable m that it is not 
aJSlabJonly to state officials. However, I am confident that Parhament l^ d  m 
officials obtaLing information by deception. I am sceptical whether a court 
accept the argument that a journalist obtaining information by deception m order to expo 
serious secuJTweakness could claim that his actions were justified on the grounds o f sffe 
guarding N a tiW  Security. I concede that, in  exceptional circumstance, it  is conceivable such 
S ^ ^ e n t  would succeed. However, again. I have doubts about mcludmg a defence which 
T t l ^ l i k e l y  w ill only rarely apply in  a note o f tiiis character^ I appreciate ffie n o ^ is  aimed 
at editors as well as journalists and that an editor considermg whether to seek to obtain 
information by payment in a matter o f great importance might reasonably want to get 
lawyers to comider the possible appUcation o f the National Security exemption. M y concern 
i s ^ t  a jun io r journalist m ight take unwarranted comfort feom the ffc t that a piece he/she w 
working on arguably had a tenuous national security element.

In  summary I wonder i f  there is an argument for more unequivocfily urging caution before 
obtaining information by deception or by paying for it w ^ t  flagging that “  
circumstances a defence might apply. You could advise that journalists should not hg y 
assume such defences are likely to apply and may be well advised to seek legal advice.

Best Wishes,

P H IL IP  JONES
Assistant Commissioner
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